
From: Smith, Randy
To: Williams, Dylan
Cc: Leite, Fabio; Sutherland, Sue; Reed, Katie; Smith, Randy; Griffiths, Rob; Duffy, Lisa; Hunt, Ryan; Croxton, Keely;

Makhija, Anil
Subject: Proposal to establish a micro-credential in Leadership
Date: Monday, March 25, 2024 9:00:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Dylan:
 
The proposal from the Fisher College of Business to establish a micro-credential in Leadership was
approved by the Council on Academic Affairs at its meeting on March 20, 2024. Thank you for
attending the meeting to respond to questions/comments.
 
No additional level of internal review/approval is necessary.  This action will be included in the
Council’s next Annual Activities Report to the University Senate (July 2024).
 
Please note that the College should refer to this as a skills-based micro-credential (because you will
assess skills/competencies) and, to avoid confusion, not as a completion one. In addition, a signed
Memorandum of Understanding with Ohio State Online should be in place before it begins.  
 
The Office of the University Registrar will work you with any implementation issues.
 
Please keep a copy of this message for your file on the proposal and I will do the same for the file in
the Office of Academic Affairs.
 
If you have any questions please contact the Chair of the Council, Professor Fábio Leite.11, or me.
 
I wish you success with this important program development.
 
Randy
 

W. Randy Smith, Ph.D.
Vice Provost for Academic Programs
Office of Academic Affairs 

University Square South, 15 E. 15th Avenue, Columbus, OH 43201
614-292-5881 Office
smith.70@osu.edu
Assisted by:
Katie Reed
Executive Assistant
(614) 292-5672
reed.901@osu.edu
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From: Williams, Dylan
To: Smith, Randy
Cc: Judge, Timothy; Reed, Katie
Subject: Micro-credential proposal from Fisher Leadership Initiative
Date: Wednesday, January 31, 2024 12:25:54 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Cover Letter_Microcredential Proposal.pdf

Hi Randy,

I hope you are doing well. I am reaching out with a proposal to establish a micro-credential
in leadership on behalf of the Leadership Initiative at Max M. Fisher College of Business.

Our team is excited to participate in the Canvas Credentials pilot alongside the Office of
Technology and Digital Innovation and Fisher Executive Education teams. We look forward
to the many opportunities that digital credentialing will create for the entire university.

Please see the attached cover letter, which contains hyperlinks to our micro-credential
intent form and full proposal. We look forward to hearing from you.

Best Regards,
Dylan Williams

Dylan Williams, M.A.
Manager

The Ohio State University
Max M. Fisher College of Business
Leadership Initiative
300 Fisher Hall
2100 Neil Avenue, Columbus, OH 43210
330-980-1531 Mobile
williams.4591@osu.edu
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Vice Provost W. Randy Smith 


Council on Academic Affairs 


Office of Academic Affairs 


203 Bricker Hall 


190 North Oval Mall 


Columbus, OH 43210 


 


Dear Randy,  


The Leadership Initiative at Max M. Fisher College of Business is participating in the Canvas Credentials 


pilot this semester alongside the Office of Technology and Digital Innovation and Fisher Executive 


Education, where we have designed a leadership development program that allows students to earn 


micro-credential for completion of a co-curricular, hybrid learning experience. This experience includes 


completing the BUILD Leadership Assessment©, two interactive learning modules, and an in-person 


application workshop.  


Students who complete this experience will: 


• Develop a deeper understanding of their leadership skills and how they relate to their 


personal/professional values, experiences, identities, and relationships.    


• Apply knowledge gained from the BUILD experience toward identifying a competency to 


develop.   


• Create an action plan to further develop their leadership skills, including how they can utilize 


Fisher College of Business and Ohio State resources to assist in their growth. 


Attached are two documents requested for a proposal submission:  


• Micro-Credential Intent Form 


• Micro-Credential Full Proposal 


Thank you very much for your consideration and the opportunity to further support students in their 


development as leaders. 


 


Best Regards, 


Dylan Williams 


Manager, Leadership Initiative at Max M. Fisher College of Business 



https://buckeyemailosu-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/williams_4591_osu_edu/ETbefF-DKDxNrCgSDuyaUBsBrG1KTQLH8i_iUFVJWm3PHA?e=MIPhih

https://buckeyemailosu-my.sharepoint.com/:b:/g/personal/williams_4591_osu_edu/EfODxD3WxjBFtxsGeL4T6IYBEer-PGhVXN_xLKdGOY6fBA?e=OFoRBT





   

 

   

 

 

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
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